

Sergio Casas

jiasaer@gmail.com sergiocasas.net +34 659906821
Biduido de Abaixo 66. 15895 Ames (A Coruña) Spain

PROFILE

Painter and visual development artist, specializing in color and light for animation. I have been working in the industry since 2004 and in this time I have had the opportunity to work for Netflix, Illumination Entertainment, Dreamworks Animation, Locksmith Animation, Universal Pictures, Boulder Media, Aardman Animations and Filmax (in Spain).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

"DEVELOPMENT NETFLIX CG LIMITED SERIES" / NETFLIX ANIMATION Visual Development Artist	JANUARY 2023 - JULY 2024
"DEVELOPMENT NETFLIX CG FEATURE" / NETFLIX ANIMATION Visual Development Artist	OCTOBER 2021 - JANUARY 2023
"DESPICABLE ME 4" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	FEBRUARY 2021 - NOVEMBER 2021
"MIGRATION" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	JANUARY 2020 - FEBRUARY 2021
"BAD FAIRY" / LOCKSMITH ANIMATION Visual Development Artist	DECEMBER 2020
"SING 2" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	MAY 2020 - OCTOBER 2020
"MY LITTLE PONY: A NEW GENERATION" / BOULDER MEDIA Visual Development Artist	MARCH 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2020
"MINIONS: THE RISE OF GRU" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	NOVEMBER 2018 - OCTOBER 2019
"THE SECRET LIFE OF PETS 2" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	DECEMBER 2016 - AUGUST 2018
"DESPICABLE ME 3" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	JULY 2015 - JANUARY 2017
"SING" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF Visual Development Artist	MARCH 2014 - JULY 2015
SEVERAL PROJECTS (INCLUDING "ANGRY BIRDS") / LEO SANCHEZ STUDIO Visual Development Artist	DECEMBER 2013 - OCTOBER 2019

"MINIONS" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF	FEBRUARY 2013 - FEBRUARY 2014
Visual Development Artist	
"TROLLHUNTERS: TALES OF ARCADIA" / DREAMWORKS ANIMATION	JANUARY 2013
Visual Development Artist	
"DESPICABLE ME 2" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF	SEPTEMBER 2011 - 2012
Visual Development Artist	
"THE LORAX" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF	MARCH 2010 - MAY 2011
Visual Development Artist	
"ARTHUR CHRISTMAS" / AARDMAN ANIMATIONS & SONY PICTURES IMAGE WORKS	JANUARY 2010 - MARCH 2010
Visual Development Artist	
"DESPICABLE ME" / ILLUMINATION MACGUFF	SEPTEMBER 2008 - FEBRUARY 2010
Visual Development Artist	
"ALMA" / SHORT FILM BY RODRIGO BLAAS	2008
Visual Development Artist & Matte Painter	
"THE TALE OF DESPEREAUX" / DESPEREAUX PRODUCTIONS LTD / UNIVERSAL PICTURES	2007 - 2008
Visual Development Artist	
"DONKEY XOTE" / FILMAX ANIMATION	2004 - 2007
Visual Development Artist & Matte Painter	
"NOCTURNA" / FILMAX ANIMATION	JUNE 2007
Movie Poster (responsible of the film's poster following director's design)	
CHILDREN BOOKS ILLUSTRATOR	1998 - 2003
Freelance Illustrator	

EDUCATION

1990-1995

School of Fine Arts, Universidad Polit3cnica de Valencia. Valencia (Spain). Batchelor's, Fine Arts.

1995

School of Fine Arts, Athens University. Athens (Greece). Erasmus Grant. 1995